Authority: Works Committee Report 1, Clause 4, adopted as amended,
by City of Toronto Council on January 31, February 1 and 2, 2006
Enacted by Council: April 13, 2011

CITY OF TORONTO
BY-LAW No. 525-2011

To dedicate certain land for public lane purposes to form part of the public lane north of
Liverpool Street, extending easterly from Castleton Avenue.

WHEREAS the City is the owner of certain lands for public lane purposes in connection with the
registration of Plan 1036 in 1890. The records of the land registry office do not show the
City of Toronto as the owner of some of these lands. Registry office staff have requested the
City of Toronto pass a dedication by-law for these lands after which the registry office will
accept an application to show the City as the registered owner of the lane lands. The City
reserved land for lane widening purposes for the subject public lane by CY614691;

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:
Part of PIN 10515-0295 (LT)
Parts of Lots 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16 on Plan 1024 designated as PART 14 on
Plan 64R-10541
PIN 10515-0648 (LT)
1 FT RESERVE PL 1036 TWP OF YORK ABUTTING THE W LIMIT OF
LANE

City of Toronto (former City of York) and Province of Ontario
Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)

is dedicated for public lane purposes.
ENACTED AND PASSED this 13th day of April, A.D. 2011.

FRANCES NUNZIATA, ULLI S. WATKISS,
Speaker City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)



